Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
“

From: Holt, Lynne FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Cc: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX; Beale, William AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: ALC Appointments

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 24, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister/Lynne,

s.13

Wesg

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

5t Floor, 808 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC VBW 9B4

Tel: 250.356.1803| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279

E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited.**



Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

From: Wendland, Justine AGRLEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX

Cc: Fair, Susan P AGRL:EX

Subject: OIC and Distribution form Signed_to CABRO
Attachments: OIC and Distribution form_Signed.pdf

Hello Ms. Holt and Ms. Shaw,
Please find attached the signed OIC and Distribution form signed for Cabinet due by Oct 18™.

Cheers,
Justine

Justine Wendland, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

250-387-1023 | Justine.Wendland@gov.bc.ca



Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
“

From: Holt, Lynne FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

Subject: FW: Telepresence locations

Here is info on telepresence just fyi

Lynne Holt

Executive Lead, Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office
Ministry of Finance

Phone: 250 893 5217

e-mail: lynne.holt@gov.bc.ca

From: Werk, Ryan FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Holt, Lynne FIN:EX

Cc: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Subject: Telepresence locations

Hi Lynne,

As discussed, The seven Telepresence rooms are the only OCIO provided dedicated videoconferencing
endpoints: two in Victoria, two in Vancouver, one in Kamloops, one in Kelowna and one in Prince George.

Link below with more details.
.17

Thanks,

Ryan Werk

Systems Analyst

Offices of the Premier/ Ministry of Finance
Tel #: 250-889-3111

Prem Tech#: 250-953-5151



